

Alexander W. Moore
Associate General Counsel



August 13, 2009

Catrice C. Williams, Secretary
Department of Telecommunications & Cable
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Two South Station
Boston, Massachusetts 02110

**Re: DTC 08-11 - CSP – Motion for Confidentiality;
DTC 08-12 – Amend Cable Form 500;
DTC 09-1 – Service Quality – Western MA;
DTC 09-2 – BLC's Application as Eligible Telecom Carrier**

Dear Secretary Williams:

On behalf of Verizon New England Inc., I ask that you please remove Martin O'Malley from the Department's mailing and electronic service lists in the above referenced proceedings and replace him with Karen M. Melanson and Christopher E. Bean, using the contact information below.

Remove

Martin O'Malley
Paralegal
Verizon
185 Franklin Street
Boston, MA 02110
martin.omalley@verizon.com

Replace

Karen M. Melanson, Sr. Consultant
Christopher E. Bean, Sr. Consultant
Verizon
185 Franklin Street, 17th Floor
Boston, MA 02110-1585
karen.m.melanson@verizon.com
christopher.e.bean@verizon.com

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Alex Moore", is written over a horizontal line.

Alexander W. Moore

cc: Service Lists (electronic distribution)